

# NAINIKA PATIL



## PROFILE

(CURRENTLY LIVING IN ROME, ITALY)

I am a passionate designer with a brief experience in the leather industry. In addition to my experience and personal qualities, I have a strong passion for designing bags, footwear and jackets. I seek to explore the fashion industry internationally and gain more experience & knowledge in the design as well as the managerial aspect of the industry.

## EDUCATION

### MBA IN FASHION MANAGEMENT

ROME BUSINESS SCHOOL, ITALY | 2019 - 2021

### BACHELOR OF DESIGN- LEATHER DESIGN

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF FASHION TECHNOLOGY,  
CHENNAI, INDIA  
| 2014 - 2018

## LANGUAGES

English (Fluent)  
Hindi (Native)  
Kannada (Native)

## CONTACT

+393496846335

nainekapatil@yahoo.com

## EXPERIENCE

### BRANDIS, BANGALORE, INDIA

| JULY 2018- MAY 2019

| POSITION- JUNIOR DESIGNER

- Designed footwear ( sport shoes) for the brand 2GO
- Layout Designing for the brochure & catalogue for footwear
- Designed prints for activewear apparel

### RAMJEE LEATHERS & SUPPLIES, CHENNAI, INDIA

| JAN 2018- MAY 2018

| POSITION- DESIGN INTERN

- Designed 2 collections each of leather bags for A/W 19
- Designed a collection of leather jackets for A/W 19
- Developed various surface techniques on leather

### A.H GROUP OF COMPANIES, CHENNAI, INDIA

| JUNE 2017- JULY 2017

| POSITION- DESIGN INTERN

- Designed men's casual footwear for the brand Language Shoes
- Pattern making & Technical packs for the footwear

### LEDER POINTE PROJECT, CHENNAI, INDIA

| MARCH 2017

| POSITION- STUDENT ( COLLEGE PROJECT)

- Designed leather wallets, money clips & card holders for the brand Levis as a part of the Leder Pointe Project

### DESIGNER'S FAIR, CHENNAI, INDIA

| FEBRUARY 2017

| POSITION- VOLUNTEER

- Member of visual display of Leather goods, Garments & Footwear at Designer's fair for NIFT, Chennai at ITC Grand Chola

### A.V THOMAS LEATHERS, CHENNAI, INDIA

| JULY 2016

| POSITION- TRAINEE

- Tannery Training and detailed documentation of the entire process of the leather tanning

### CRAFT STUDY, KOLHAPUR, INDIA

| JUNE 2016

| POSITION- TRAINEE

- A detailed research on the making of Kolhapuri Chappal
- Documentation of the entire design process & production of Kolhapuri Chapel

## SKILLS

- Corel Draw
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Shoe Master
- Logo Design
- Modaris
- Layout Design
- Market research